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Architect Certification Letter

GISD La Mesa Pre-k Building Roof Replacement
Project #: 18-17-02
Roof Replacement

Dear Mr. Gallegos,

Nine Degrees architecture and design, inc. has reviewed the bidding/construction documents for La
Mesa Pre-K Building Roof Replacement Project on 253 Chimuri St., La Mesa, New Mexico 88044.

The proposed contractors and their bids:

C.D. General Contractors, inc. bid at $172,422.00 and Smith Roofing inc. bid at $164,445.00
with a difference of $7,967.00, which constitutes a 4.74% percent difference. Based on my profes-
sional experience and to the best of my knowledge, the bids address the scope of work identified for
general construction of the roof replacement project, and the bids are within an acceptable range of
each other.

Therefore, Nine Degrees recommends that the contract for La Mesa Pre-K Building Roof
Replacement Project on 253 Chimuri St., La Mesa, New Mexico 88044 be awarded to the lowest
bidder.

Respectfully,

Nine Degrees architecture and design, inc.

Cesar Molina, Principal
cesarm(@nine-degrees.com
Principal and President
101 Maguey, Suite 2

Sunland Park, NM 88063 @ .
Tel. 915-526-8739 . zm/ Mxﬂ-—
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(Signature of owners authorized representative)
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